
 

Jed Margolin  

From: "AFSPC FOIA" <afspc.foia@peterson.af.mil>
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 11:44 AM
Subject: AFSPC FOIA Request
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Mr. Margolin, 
 
I received three identical FOIA requests for Patrick AFB and I just want to 
confirm that there should only be one request.  I will forward one request 
(2010-04191-F) onto Patrick AFB for processing and assume the other two 
(2010-04192-F & 2010-04193-F) are duplicates and close them out on 28 April, 
if I don't hear otherwise from you. 
 
 
Thank you, 
Sherrie Crochunis 
AFSPC FOIA & Privacy Act Manager 
AFSPC/A6NK 
DSN 692-2503 
COMM 719-554-2503 
 
 



 

Jed Margolin  

From: "Jed Margolin" <jm@jmargolin.com>
To: "AFSPC FOIA" <afspc.foia@peterson.af.mil>
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 1:08 AM
Subject: Re: AFSPC FOIA Request
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Dear Ms. Crochunis, 
 
 
Short Version: The second request to AFMC Patrick AFB was because I lost my  
place on my list and submitted it twice. 
 
The third request to Patrick is for AFNIC Patrick AFB which may be a  
separate facility requiring a separate FOIA Request. If it does, then there  
are two FOIA Requests. 
 
 
 
Longer Version: 
 
After I registered to file a FOIA Request on Sunday I found that the USAF  
FOIA Web site requires making a separate request to each Command. 
 
There are 27 Commands to choose from, with no explanation of what they are:  
HAF, AFMC, AFRC, AFSOC, AFSPC, AMC, AFDW, AFOTEC, ACC, USAFE, AETC, 
PACAF,  
USAFA, AFAA, AFCEE, AFNIC, AFHRA, AFISR, AFOSI, AFPC, AFSVA, AFTAC, ANG, 
 
AFSC, USAFCENT, NASIC, AFGSC. 
 
Perhaps you know what they are, but I am a civilian and I had to look up  
each one. 
 
The ones I identified as likely commands that might have had something to do  
with the X-37B were HAF, AFMC, AFAA, AFNIC, AFHRA, and AFISR. 
 
Then I discovered that if I filled in the form by cutting and pasting from a  
Microsoft Word document, editing the result -even a little bit- deleted  
large portions of text. Thus I did both parts of the form with attachments. 
 
And then I discovered that, not only did I have to specify which Command, I  
had to specify which facility. By my count there are 129 separate facilities  
plus 101 ANG units. I felt it was unlikely that the X-37B was developed by  
the Air National Guard so that left only 129 facilities to look up. I looked  
up a number of them on Sunday. 
 
After I chose the first one I clicked on Save, and got the error message:  
"Internal Error Occurred, Close the browser and open new browser." 
 
I tried that and got the same result. 
 



After an email to af.foia@pentagon.af.mi (on Sunday the mailto: link was  
improperly formed) I was informed that the site worked only with Microsoft  
Internet Explorer and I needed to turn the pop-up blocker completely off. 
 
On Monday morning I looked up the remaining 129 facilities and narrowed my  
list down to ten facilities. 
 
After my first submission to AFMC Patrick I lost my place on the list and  
submitted a second once. 
 
Then when I tried to submit the FOIA Request to AFNIC Patrick I discovered  
there is no AFNIC Patrick on the Web site list so I submitted it to AFMC  
Patrick again. 
 
If AFNIC Patrick requires a separate request please send it to them. 
 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
 
Jed Margolin 
 
 
BTW - 
 
1.  Both Firefox and MSIE report a problem with your Web site's Security  
Certificate. It reports: "The security certificate presented by this website  
was not issued by a trusted certificate authority." I proceeded anyway. 
 
2.  I was not able to determine where AFRL is. One Web site says ROME NY but  
I don't see it on the list. 
http://www.wpafb.af.mil/news/story.asp?id=123198513 
 
3.  Several of the FOIA Requests I submitted have been closed. I assume it  
is because in my conversation with TSgt Kennerly he said that the Pentagon  
would be handling it. 
 
 
============================= 
 
----- Original Message -----  
From: "AFSPC FOIA" <afspc.foia@peterson.af.mil> 
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 11:44 AM 
Subject: AFSPC FOIA Request 
 
 
> Mr. Margolin, 
> 
> I received three identical FOIA requests for Patrick AFB and I just want  
> to 
> confirm that there should only be one request.  I will forward one request 
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> (2010-04191-F) onto Patrick AFB for processing and assume the other two 
> (2010-04192-F & 2010-04193-F) are duplicates and close them out on 28  
> April, 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 6:17 AM
Subject: RE: AFSPC FOIA Request
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Mr. Margolin, 
 
I can definitely understand your confusion and frustration if you're not 
familiar with the AF structure. 
 
AFNIC is at Scott AFB in Illinois, so I'm a little confused when you say 
AFNIC Patrick, because Patrick AFB is in Florida.  AFNIC belongs to AF Space 
Command (AFSPC) and Patrick AFB belongs to AF Space Command (AFSPC), but I 
believe what you are looking for might be found at Patrick AFB, that would 
be my best guess between the two bases.  I have already forwarded your 
original request to Patrick AFB and they are already in the process of 
working the request.  If you concur we will just process the one request at 
Patrick AFB and close the other two.  Please confirm. 
 
 
Thank you, 
Sherrie Crochunis 
AFSPC FOIA & Privacy Act Manager 
AFSPC/A6NK 
DSN 692-2503 
COMM 719-554-2503 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Jed Margolin [mailto:jm@jmargolin.com]  
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 2:09 AM 
To: AFSPC FOIA 
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



HAF, AFMC, AFRC, AFSOC, AFSPC, AMC, AFDW, AFOTEC, ACC, USAFE, AETC, PACAF,  
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
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 9:07 AM
Subject: Re: AFSPC FOIA Request
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Ms. Crochunis. 
  
  
> I have already forwarded your original request to Patrick AFB and they are already  
> in the process of working the request.  If you concur we will just process the one  
> request at Patrick AFB and close the other two.  Please confirm. 
  
Yes, I concur. 
  
  
  
When I went to AFNIC's web site http://www.afnic.af.mil/ Air Force Network Integration 
Center, I learned from http://www.afnic.af.mil/main/welcome.asp  

Directs the integration of systems onto the Air Force network to achieve integrated 
and interoperable Air Force concepts of operation capabilities. 
  
Provides seamless connectivity for the command and control of air and space 
forces. Drives innovative information superiority solutions for Air Force warfighters 
by generating progressive standards, architectures, and force structure policies 
and guidance.  
 
Advocates Air Force-wide communications and information planning, resourcing, 
testing, training, implementation, and sustainment. 

The home page has the article: Air Force officials launch Atlas V carrying X-37B Orbital 
Test Vehicle   
  
That looked promising. 
  
I see now that it was under the heading: AFSPC News. 
  
Oops. 
  
  
  
When I went to the Patrick AFB Web site (http://www.patrick.af.mil/) I also saw the 
article (under Media Center)  
45th Space Wing Launches Atlas V Carrying X-37B Orbital Test Vehicle 
So I sent a request to them (I think.) 
  
  
  
When I went to the Peterson AFB Web site (http://www.peterson.af.mil/) I again saw the 
article Air Force officials launch Atlas V carrying X-37B Orbital Test Vehicle  |  VIDEO 



And I see now that it was also under the heading: AFSPC News. 
  
Oops again. 
  
  
Thank you for your patience. 
  
  
Regards, 
  
Jed Margolin 
  
===================== 
  
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

From: "Valliere, Shelly L Civ USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCX" <Shelly.Valliere@patrick.af.mil>
To: <jm@jmargolin.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 4:28 AM
Attach: Ack Ltr.doc
Subject: FOIA Request - Case No. 2010-04191-F
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Dear Mr. Margolin, 
 
This memo is acknowledgement of receipt of your FOIA request (see attached 
memo). 
 
Your request was received on 27 Apr 10. Your case has been assigned No 
2010-04191-F. We will respond to your request by 24 May 10. Your fee waiver 
has been granted.  
 
If you have any questions concerning your request, you may contact me at 
(321)494-2341.  Please reference your assigned case number when making 
inquiries. 
 
v/r 
 
Shelly Valliere 
Wing FOIA/PA Manager 
45 SCS/SCX 
(321)494-2341 



 

Jed Margolin  

From: "Valliere, Shelly L Civ USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCX" <Shelly.Valliere@patrick.af.mil>
To: <jm@jmargolin.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 8:20 AM
Subject: Closure of FOIA Request 2010-04191-F
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Dear Mr. Margolin, 
 
The SAF FOIA office at the Pentagon will respond to your FOIA request 
(reference: Case No. 2010-04186-F). Therefore, we have closed Case No. 
2010-04191-F here at Patrick AFB. All future inquiries/correspondence 
concerning Case No. 2010-04186-F should come from that office.  
 
The FOIA Manager can be reached at (703)696-4929. There are no fees 
associated with Case No. 2010-04191-F.  
 
If you have any questions, please call me at (321)494-2341. 
 
v/r 
 
Shelly Valliere 
Wing FOIA/PA Manager 
45 SCS/SCX 
COMM: (321)494-2341  
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Valliere, Shelly L Civ USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCX  
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 7:29 AM 
To: 'jm@jmargolin.com' 
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
To: "jm@jmargolin.com" <'jm@jmargolin.com'>
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 10:17 AM
Subject: Correction: FOIA Request 2010-04191-F
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Mr. Margolin, 
 
Mr. John Espinal, HAF/IMIO, is the Action Officer for case #2010-04186-F. He 
can be reached at (703)696-4929 if you have any questions. Sorry for the 
confusion. 
 
v/r 
 
Shelly Valliere 
Wing FOIA/PA Manager 
45 SCS/SCX 
COMM (321) 494-2341 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Valliere, Shelly L Civ USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCX  
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 11:21 AM 
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
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